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April 30, 2015

TUV SUD BABT

Octagon House, Concorde Way
Segensworth Rd N, Fareham
PO15 5RL

Attention: Director of Certification

FCC ID: SGWIPS2007SSPM
IC: 11583A-IPS2007SSPM
Model: M5CDMA; M5GSM3G

As the grantee, the changes made integrating our 400MHz receive antenna on the same PCB as our
13.56MHz short range RFID and will not alter or offer any capabilities that will modify our present
settings and configuration. The product as a whole remains completely compliant.

Dated this 30th day of April, 2015

Sincerely

Gary J. Thomas
Sr. RF Design Engineer
IPS Group Inc.

5601 Oberlin Drive Suite 100 San Diego, CA 92121 | 858.404.0607 | www.ipsgroupinc.com




